
3/29/76 

Dear reark, 

Gold piece. 

Can you carry the Odio part farthux? 
Could you make out of learn the date on the 9/24 claim, what the stamp actesaly says of the time? 

Do you know how Oswald knew of Twiford? 
I heard from someone on the paper down there. They were checking a report attribute_ to Lane, something that on the face did not seem credible. i preeume if they got confiruation it wile in the paper. 
Downing had some kind of presentation a week of so ago. It received no attention. I suppose there is or will be an extension of remarks. 
Rick phoned re in advance and than iid other that I recommended. 
I think Downing has further plans but I'm not privy. I've loaned iloyd 30[20 thing he is to use in sole kind of presentation. 
Hope school is going well. 

best regards, 


